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From: Gary Aguirre
To: IMdInemney, Raymond”; “foiapa@sec.gov”; “neilsonc@sec.gov”
Cc: “humesr@sec.gov”
Subject: Appeal of Decision in Relation to FOIA Request No. 15-01819-FOIA (15-00302-APPS, and 15-00052-REMD)
Date: Friday, November 13, 2015 10:53:00 AM
Attachments: 2015-11-4 APL Ackn,.pdf
2015-10-23 APL.pdf
Gentlemen:

The attached acknowledgment of the filing of the FOIA appeal incorrectly states the service
of that appeal as of November 4, 2015. I am attaching the fax confirmation showing service
on October 23, 2015, (see last page of appeal).

I am informing Richard Humes by copy of this appeal that we consider the appeal to have
been served on the SEC on October 23, 2015, in relation to the requester's right to file a civil
action.

Sincerely,

Gary J. Aguirre

Aguirre Law, APC

501 W. Broadway, Suite 800
San Diego, CA 92101

Tel: 619-400-4960

Fax: 619-501-7072

www.aguirrelawapc.com

This E-Mail is intended only for the use of the individuals to which it is addressed, and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. Unintended transmission shall not constitute waiver of the attorney-client or
any other privilege. If you have received this communication in error, please do not distribute

it and notify us immediately by email to maria@aguirrelawapc.com.
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